
CITY OF HANCOCK  399 Quincy Street, Hancock MI  49930 (906)482-2720 

 

November 7, 2012 

 

MEMO: 
To:  Mayor Laitila  City Councilors 
 
From:  Karen Haischer, CMC 
           City Clerk 
 
Re:  November  6, 2012 General Election 
        Voter Turn Out   
 
   Total Voters  AV's  Polls       % 
 
Precinct I        888   118  435 = 553         62% 
 
Precinct II                1166   139   574= 713     61% 
 
Precinct III                 1029   153      515= 668     65%               
  
Total                             3083                    410              1524= 1934       63% 
 
Tentative Council Results (pending Houghton County Board of Canvassers 
review)  Canvassers meet today, Wednesday November 7th at 1:00 p.m. 
 
Councilors – Ward 
*Ward 1 Laitila    342 
*Ward 2 Moore    432 
*Ward 3 Slivon    394 
 
Councilors - At Large (write-ins) 
*Givens      239 
Hodur         52 
  
City Ballot Proposal: Defeated 
               Precinct 1     Precinct 2    Precinct 3             Total 
Yes         226                271                237                          734 
*No           275                390                379                       1044 
 
*denotes winner 
 
           
                              -The City of Hancock is an Equal Opportunity Provider & Employer- 


